Nauman Munir

Assistant Professor

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

University of Management and Technology, C2 Johar Town Lahore

Email: nauman.munir@ceme.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 0000000000



About

Dr. Nauman Munir is working as Assistant Professor in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Nauman Munir has a PhD in Artificial Intelligence and NDT. Dr. Nauman Munir has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Artificial Intelligence and NDT	2016 - 2021
Sung Kyun Kwan University , South Korea	
MS in Mechanical Design	2013 - 2016
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
BSc in Industrial and Manufacturing	2007 - 2011
UET Lahore , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2023- Present
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2023 - 2023
College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	
Assistant Professor	2021 - 2023
University of Management and Technology , C II Johar Town Lahore	
PhD Student / Research Assistant	2016 - 2021
Sungkyunkwan University , South Korea	
Lecturer	2012 - 2016